DATE: July 9, 2021

TO: Potential Proposers
FROM: Elena Kuhnhenn, Senior Fiscal Analyst
RE: Florence-Yachats Connector Bus Route Request for Proposals No. 2021-0002

RFP ADDENDUM #2

This Addendum modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) document(s) only to the extent
indicated herein. Proposer must be responsive to any requirements of this Addendum as if the
requirements were set forth in the originally issued RFP. Failure to do so may result in Proposal
rejection.

This addendum details revisions to pre-existing language in the RFP.

Revision 1 ADDITION

Section 1.2 SCHEDULE
This addendum amends Addendum #1. Addendum #2 amends the bid opening date and
location as shown underlined and highlighted in the table below.

Questions / Requests for Clarification Due July 9, 2021

Answers to Questions / Requests for Clarification

July 14, 2021
Issued (approx.) H SRy
RFP Protest Period Ends 7 calendar days prior to RFP Closing
Closing (Proposal Due) See RFP cover page

July 28, 2021 8am at 859 Willamette
Street, Eugene, Or. 97401

Bid Opening Date and Location

Presentations, Demonstrations, or Interviews TBD (if required)

Issuance of Notice of Intent to Award (approx.) August 26, 2021

7 calendar days after Notice of Intent

Award Protest Period Ends to Award
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